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Andrew King

From: Planning (Isles of Scilly)
Subject: FW: Application p/22/056/cou

From: Atanas Tonev <PROVIDED>  
Sent: 30 August 2022 18:39 
To: Planning (Isles of Scilly) <planning@scilly.gov.uk> 
Subject: Application p/22/056/cou 
 

CAUTION: This is an EXTERNAL email which was sent from outside of Cornwall Council's network. Do not click links, open 
attachments, or reply unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. Do not provide any login or password 
details if requested. 

Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
I am writing to show full support for Application P/22/056/COU for a takeaway van to be situated on Holgates 
Green, St Mary’s. I fell in love with Scilly, along with thousands of others have also throughout the years, and as a 
regular visitor to the islands I think it is vital to encourage any local to be successful in their new business pursuit, 
and with places to eat such a sparse amount on St Mary’s compared to the abundance of visiting guests each 
season, it is time for change and development. The green area proposed for this van is perfect, the ideal off- road 
place for a food venue, easily accessible to visitors in a central location. I currently cannot see another potential 
place, that would be suitable to have Lily’s van that has all the additional public facilities such as toilets, bins, tables 
and benches, and the beach right there.  
 
Thank you for your consideration, 
Very best, 
Atanas Tonev 
5 Lacey Rd, Portsmouth PO3 6FZ, UK 


